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ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS,
AND APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATE NOS. 340-W AND 297-S
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**CCA OFFICIAL DO&MENT...**

Kimberley Pena

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 9:33 AM
To: Jennifer Rodan

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Protest in 041342

Will do. Thanks.

-----griginal Message-----

From: Jennifer Rodan

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 9:32 AM
To: Kay Fiynn

Cc: Kimherley Pena

Subject: RE: Protest in 041342

Yes, thank you.

----Qriginal Message----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 9:31 AM
To: Jennifer Roedan

Cc: Kimheriey Pena
Subject: Protest in 041342

Jennifer, should Pasco County and Marion Hale (aty) he marked as parties in this docket?

Kay

=
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STATE OF FLORIDA
TIMOTHY DEVLIN , DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
(850) 413-6900

COMMISSIONERS:
BrAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
LisA POLAK EDGAR

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion

September 23, 2005 - o 0
Mr. Philip D. Lee :?Eg{_; = o
1851 Livingston Road £ =
Lutz, FL 33549 -
fo add" ~

Re: Docket No. 041342-WU; Application for amendment of Certificate No. 340-W
territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Dear Mr. Lee:

In the above referenced docket, Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. has filed an application requesting that
its service territory be enlarged to include your property and the property across the street from
you owned by the Colluras. There are letters in the file from Mr. Collura and you explained the
poor water quality from private wells serving your homes. Pasco County has protested Mad
Hatter’s application, which has precluded Mad Hatter from moving forward and providing you

with water service.

Mad Hatter has filed for another continuance in this case, asking the court for clarification of a
decision made in another territory dispute case involving the county. This will delay the
provision of water service to you by Mad Hatter.

The Commission staff is interested to know if you are still interested in receiving water service
from Mad Hatter. I can be contacted by phone at 850-413-6950, or e-mail at

twalden(@psc.state.fl.us at my office. Thank you.
Sincerely yours,

Thomas Walden,
Utility System Engineer Specialist

™
cc: Jennifer Rodan, Staff Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
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£

Mr. Samuel Collura ADMINISTRATIVE

1910 Livingston Road
Lutz, FL 33549

Re: Docket No. 041342-WU; Application for amendment of Certificate No. 340-W to add
territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Dear Mr. Collura:

In the above referenced docket, Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. has filed an application requesting that
its service territory be enlarged to include your property and the property across the street from
you owned by the Lees. There are letters in the file from Mr. Lee and you explained the poor
water quality from private wells serving your homes. Pasco County has protested Mad Hatter’s
application, which has precluded Mad Hatter from moving forward and providing you with water
service.

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

]

o

M@th UL — S

Thomas Walden, é‘

Utility System Engineer Specialist =

W o
cc: Jennifer Rodan, Staff Counsel ;E
=)
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0¢
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://svww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ps
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From: Janice Banka
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Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 {voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
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CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

November 29, 2004

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 041342-WU

Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate 340-W to add
territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 24,
2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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